
 MEMORANDUM 
 
 
DATE: February 10, 2014 
 
TO:  Trees and Views Committee 
 
FROM: Lilly Schinsing, Administrative Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: February Tree Tip of the Month 
   
Recommendation: 
Review the draft language for February Tree Tip, make appropriate modifications and approve the Tip for 
publication; and 
 
Attachment- Draft February Tree Tip for approval 
 
 
I:\CDD\Boards & Committees\TVC\Tree Tip of the Month\2014\February Memo.doc 



 

Trees and Views Committee 
http://www.ci.sausalito.ca.us/Index.aspx?page=264 

DRAFT 

 

Sausalito Trees & Views Committee 

Tree Tip for February 2014 

 
Did you know? 

 
California has more kinds of native cone‐bearing trees 

(conifer) than any other state in the country! 
 

Pines represented by ‐ pines, firs, spruces,                          
hemlocks and Douglas firs. 

 
Cypress has a family of ‐ junipers, incense cedar,                          

red cedar, cypress, and false cypress. 
 

Know this!  In Sausalito the Monterey Pine and              
Monterey Cypress are considered undesirable! 
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